LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES [ EA-LCBAS-17-57
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY Effective Spring 2018

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: December 1, 2017

Effective: Spring 2018

Delete prerequisite and change enrollment restriction:
FCS 5156 — Nutrition Services Management

Request from Dr. Burns on following page.



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Nichole Hugo, SFCS Curriculum Committee Chair
FROM: Melanie Tracy Burns, MSND Coordinator
DATE: November 14, 2017

ACTION REQUESTED:
Open enrollment in Nutrition Services Management (FCS 5156) to all MSND students.

Delete prerequisite of FCS 4940 Food Service Systems Management.

RATIONALE:

This course is appropriate for students in both options of the MSND program: Nutrition
Education and Dietetic Internship. Given that some of the students in the Nutrition
Education Option are practicing dietitians, they would also benefit from the course
content. The enrollment restriction subsumes the prerequisite knowledge; therefore,
the stated prerequisite course is no longer necessary.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):

Spring 2018



